September 12, 1936.

Hrs J¢ He Tﬂttlﬁ- m“ﬁ
Standard 01l Company of California
Standard 011 Building

San Franelseo, California

Dear Sirt

Resceipt is acknowledged of your letter
of September 6, regarding your Company's request
for confidential treatment of certain informa-
tion filed with its mapplication for reslstration
of seecuritles.

You state, in effect, that if the Come
mission belleves that the matter can be determined
without a hesring, it may be decided upon the
basis of the arguments advanced in your letter and
those previously submitted by you.

You may be sssured that the statements in
your letters of April 1 and September € will be
given due consideration by the Commission in malking
a declision with respect to your objesction to d1s-
slosure, However, you will reallsze, I am sure,
that the Commission cannot undertake to pass upon
these cases and subsequently grant a hearing
should the request for confidentlal treatment be
denied., I shall appreciate it, therefore, 1f you
will advise me definitely whether or not a formal
hearing is desired.

Yours wvery truly,
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ANDREW JACKSON tEMG
Mailed by ChairmanSEP 12 1936



